

Robert L. (Bob) Eberlein

Bob has been teaching, consulting, and developing tools for System Dynamics for over thirty years. His involvement with the field began at MIT, where he worked under Jay Forrester on the National Model project. He developed the Vensim software, bringing it from an internal project to a usable and broadly used commercial application. He has been active in the System Dynamics Society since shortly after it was founded chairing three of the annual conferences holding several offices including President in 2004. He joined isee systems in 2013 where he has guided the evolution of Stella into a robust and modern platform.

2013-	isee systems, inc.	Co-President
	Leads technology development and co-chairs the consulting practice at isee systems, the world leader in tools for systems thinking. The company is striving to bring the value of System Dynamics to a broad audience, including K-12, university, research and business by making the tools to develop great models and insights as powerful and easy to use as possible.	
2011-2012	Duke-NUS Graduate Medical School	Adjunct Assistant Professor
	Conducted research in population health modeling for Singapore with a focus on chronic disease progression in an aging population. Developed a number of tools to help modeling at the population level while also representing the impact of multiple diseases in order to look at likely future morbidity and mortality scenarios.	
1988-2010	Ventana Systems, Inc.	<i>Senior Consultant and Head of Product Development</i>
	Ventana is a small consulting company offering organizations strategic and operational support through the use of dynamic simulation models and intensive data analysis. Bob worked on engagements with a variety of organizations including the military, NGOs and large corporations in a variety of business segments. The problems being addressed included issues in project management, electricity generation and distributions, aircraft fleet maintenance, pharmaceutical launch strategies, manufacturing throughput, supply chain management, economic development, strategic alliance formation, computer maintenance and telecommunications product rollout.	
	Organized and ran several multi-day workshops each year teaching System Dynamics and software use. These included both introductory and advanced topic sessions. Ran a large number of shorter presentations designed as introductions to the methodology of System Dynamics.	
	Responsible for the development, marketing, maintenance and support of Vensim, which is a widely used desktop software product supporting the building and analysis of simulation models	
	Delivered customized software solutions for aircraft sparing, perishables management and price index computation for engagements in which an operational implementation was required.	

Experience

continued

- 2004-2013 Worcester Polytechnic Institute Adjunct Assistant Professor
Teaches a graduate course titled *Model Analysis and Evaluation Techniques* as part of the distance program in System Dynamics.
- 1986- System Dynamics Society Vice President Electronic Presence
The System Dynamics Society is a not for profit. Bob Served as Secretary, Vice President: Meetings, President and, currently, Vice President: Electronic Presence as well as Program Chair for the 2003 Conference and Co-Chair for the 2013 and 2018 conference. Develops and maintain the Society's Web Portal used for conference and member management. This is all volunteer work.
- 1987-1988 Shanghai Institute of Mechanical Engineering Visiting Assistant Professor
Taught System Dynamics and Western Economic Theory to a graduate class of Chinese students in an English Language MBA Program.
- 1985-1987 Pugh-Roberts Associates, Inc. Management Consultant
Built and analyzed simulation models for corporate strategy, presenting results to clients. Developed software for tuning models to historical data and analyzing model-generated dynamics.
- 1984-1985 University of Alberta Visiting Assistant Professor of Economics
Taught undergraduate courses in Introductory Microeconomics and Intermediate Macroeconomics as well as a graduate level course in Computer Applications in Economics using APL. Researched the application of linear analysis tools to nonlinear models, and the implications of statistical model misspecification on resulting parameter estimates.

Education

- Ph.D. Massachusetts Institute of Technology (1984), Sloan School of Management. Concentration in Applied Economics and System Dynamics. Conducted research on the National Model Project under Professor Jay W. Forrester.
- McGill University, mathematics and physics (1981).
- B.A. University of British Columbia (1980), Economics, magna cum laude.

Publications

Karim Chichakly, Eberlein, R. Schoenberg W, Peterson S. "Assemblies: Lowering the Barriers to System Dynamics" *Proceedings of the 41st International System Dynamics Conference*

William, Schoenberg., Eberlein, R., & Davidsen, P. (2023). Measuring the change in behavior of a system with a single metric. *Proceedings of the 41st International System Dynamics Conference*. July 2023.

William Schoenberg, Hayward, J., & Eberlein, R. (2023). Improving loops that matter. *System Dynamics Review*.

Eberlein, Robert, John Ansah, Sarah Boyar, Steve Cavaleri, Mark Heffernan, Jim Hines, Jack Homer, Susan Howick, Khalid Saeed, Roberta Spencer, Greg Schwartz, (2022) "Champion, student, practitioner, researcher, teacher: The life work of Jim Thompson in System Dynamics." *Proceedings of the 40th International System Dynamics Conference*. July 2022.

William Schoenberg, & Eberlein, R. (2022). Identifying Feedback Concepts Using Loops that Matter. *Proceedings of the 40th International System Dynamics Conference*. July 2022.

Schoenberg, W., Davidsen, P., & Eberlein, R. (2020). Understanding model behavior using the Loops that Matter method. *System Dynamics Review*, 36(2), 158-190.

Eberlein, R. & Schoenberg, W. (2020). Finding the Loops that Matter. arXiv preprint arXiv:2006.08425

James Thompson, Crystal Riley and Robert Eberlein (2014). "Modelling for Insight: The Case of Dementia in Singapore," *Systems Research & Behavioral Science*. 31. 227-235

Robert L Eberlein and Karim C Chichakly (2013). "XMILE: A New Standard for System Dynamics," *System Dynamics Review*, DOI: 10.1002/sdr.1504

Robert Eberlein and James Thompson (2013). "Precise Modeling of Aging Populations," *System Dynamics Review*, Volume 29(2)

John P. Ansah, David B. Matchar, Sean R. Love, Rahul Malhotra, Young Kyung Do, Angelique Chan, and Robert Eberlein (2013) "Simulating the Impact of Long-Term Care Policy on Family Eldercare Hours" *Health Services Research* 42:2, Part II

Robert L. Eberlein and James P. Thompson (2012). "Chronological Aging in Continuous Time," *Proceedings of the 30th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, St. Gallen, Switzerland

James P. Thompson, John P. Ansah, Carmen Y.J. Lee and Robert L. Eberlein (2012). "Strategic implications of workplace policies on nursing capacity planning," *Proceedings of the 30th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, St. Gallen, Switzerland

Carmen Y.J. Lee, Robert L. Eberlein and James P. Thompson (2012). "The cause of growing foreign-trained nurse concentration and its impact," *Proceedings of the 30th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, St. Gallen, Switzerland

James P. Thompson, Crystal M. Riley, Robert L. Eberlein and David B. Matchar (2012). "Future living arrangements of Singaporeans with age related dementia," *International Psychogeriatrics*, Volume 24(10).

Scott Johnson and Bob Eberlein (2002). "Alternative Modeling Approaches : A Case Study in the Oil and Gas Industry," *Proceedings of the 20th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Palermo, Italy.

Bob Eberlein "Overshooting the Limits (reappraising Malthus with computer simulations)" (1997). *Quantum* Volume 8(1).

William B. Arthur and Robert L. Eberlein (1996). "Sensitivity Simulations," *Proceedings of the 14th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Robert L. Eberlein and James H. Hines (1996). "Molecules for Modelers," *Proceedings of the 14th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.

Gerald. O. Barney, Robert Eberlein, Weishuang Qu and P.D. Sharma (1995) "The Threshold 21 Sustainable Development Model," *Proceedings of the 13th International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Tokyo, Japan.

David W. Peterson and Robert L. Eberlein (1994). "Reality Check: A bridge between systems thinking and system dynamics," *System Dynamics Review* Vol 10(2-3).

R. L. Eberlein and D.W. Peterson (1994). "Understanding Models With Vensim", in *Modeling for Learning Organizations* John D.W. Morecroft and John D. Sterman editors, Portland Oregon, Productivity Press.

Robert L. Eberlein and David W. Peterson (1992). "Understanding Models With Vensim", *European Journal of Operational Research* Vol 59.

David Peterson and Bob Eberlein (1991) "Enhancing the Simulation Process", *Proceedings of the 1991 Summer Computer Simulation Conference*, Baltimore, Maryland.

Robert L. Eberlein, David W. Peterson and William T. Wood (1990). "Causal Tracing: One Technical Solution to the Modeling Dilemma," *Proceedings of the 1990 International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Boston, Massachusetts, USA.

Robert Eberlein (1989). "Simplification and Understanding of Models", *System Dynamics Review*, Vol. 5(1).

Robert Eberlein and James H. Hines (1987). "Model Restructuring", *Proceedings of the 1987 International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Shanghai, China.

Robert Eberlein (1986). "Full Feedback Parameter Estimation", *Proceedings of the 1986 International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Seville, Spain.

Robert Eberlein (1986). "Identifying and Displaying Important Feedback Paths," *Proceedings of the 1986 International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Seville, Spain.

Robert Eberlein (1985). "Linear Analysis and Model Simplification", *Proceedings of the 1985 International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Keystone, Colorado, USA.

Robert Eberlein (1985). "Statistical Estimation and System Dynamics Models", *Proceedings of the 1985 International Conference of the System Dynamics Society*, Keystone, Colorado, USA.

Robert Eberlein (1984). *Simplifying Dynamic Models by Retaining Selected Behavior Modes*", Ph.D. Dissertation, Sloan School of Management, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA.